One American Place

301 Main Street, Suite 800
.‘.‘ Baton Rouge, LA 70825
moffatt & nichol (225) 336-2075 Fax (225) 336 2076

wunw.molfattnichol.com

19 January 2016

Earl Matherne

St Charles Parish, Coastal Zone Manager
P.O. Box 302

Hahnville, LA 70057

RE: LaBranche Salinity Barrier Project, PO-43a
Dear Earl:

Moffatt and Nichol reviewed the bids for the LaBranche Salinity Barrier Project, PO-43a. The
engineers estimate was compared with the low bid (5296,696) submitted by DQSI, LLC Louisiana
Contractors License Number 47091. Attached is a table which shows the engineers estimate and
the bid submitted by all bidders. You will note the second place bidder was only $10,726 over
the low bidder’s submittal. The two lowest bids are within 4% of each. The total amount
allocated for this project for construction including contingency is $350,000.

Based on our review of the low bid we are recommending the project be awarded to DQSI, LLC.
Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

MOFFATT & NICHOL

A ol )l

L. Chris Williams

C: Deb Abibou, CRCL



LaBranche Salinity Barrier Project Engineers Estimate DQSI, LLC Bertucci Contracting Com Grillot Construction, LLC
Bid Iltem Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension
Base Bid $1ILS $350,000 $350,000 $296,696 $296,696 $307,422 $307,422 $374,100 $374,100

$350,000.00 $ 296,696.00 S 307,422.00 S 374,100.00
Total Opinion of Probable Cost $350,000
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